
REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 

AGENDA 
June 13, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 

II. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Welcome Guests 

B. Recognize Plainfield’s Teacher of the Year 

C. Recognize Value of the Month Nominees 

III. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

IV. CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Record of May 9, 2019, Work Session 

B. Minutes of May 9, 2019, Regular Board Meeting 

C. Minutes of May 14, 2019, Special Board Meeting 

D. Minutes of May 31, 2019, Special Board Meeting  

E. Field Trips & Camps 

F. Donations 

G. Obsolete Equipment 

H. Approve 2019-2020 School Board Goals 

I. Appoint Treasurers / Approve Bonds 

J. Assignment of Staff Members Attending Bid Openings 

K. 2019-2020 Lunch Price Increase 

L. Textbook Fees 

M. Approve 2019-2020 Board Meeting and Work Session Dates 

V. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 

A. Financial Summary and Fund Transfers – Mr. Wolfe 

B. Claims: 50893-51227 - Mr. Wolfe 

 



VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 

B. Approve Use of ECA Funds for Van Buren – Mr. Wolfe 

C. Approve Close of Student Council Fund for Van Buren – Mr. Wolfe 

D. Approve Use of Central ECA Funds – Mr. Wolfe 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Adjust 2019-2020 School Calendar – Mr. Olinger  

B. Approve Change Order for Van Buren Renovation Project – Mr. Wolfe 

C. Approve Transfer to Rainy Day Fund – Mr. Wolfe 

D. Accept Bids for Phase 3 – LED Lighting Project – Mr. Wolfe 

E. Approve Change Order for PHS Security Camera Project - Mr. Wolfe 

VIII. BOARD POLICIES 

A. First Reading of Board Policy J-23:  Student Discipline 

B. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy I-11:  Homeless Students 

IX. DISCUSSION 

 

X. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

May 9, 2019 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on May 9, 2019, in accordance with the law. The purpose of the 
work session was to receive update from Town of Plainfield housing study. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mrs. Chamness, Mr. DuBois, Mrs. Elston, and Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said work 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
          Scott Flood, President   Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Michael Allen, Second Vice President       Jessica Elston, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
May 9, 2019 
MINUTES 

 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the administration building of 
Plainfield Schools at 985 Longfellow Lane on May 9, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Board of School Trustee members in attendance were Michael Allen, Katie Chamness, 
Brad DuBois, Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood.  Also in attendance were Scott Olinger, 
and approximately 128 guests.  When President Flood provided the opportunity, no one 
from the audience provided input regarding the agenda items. 
 
PRESIDENT’S  All guests were welcomed.  The meeting was opened with 
PREROGATIVE  the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 Mr. Flood talked about the information presented to them at 

the work session regarding a housing study for the Town of 
Plainfield.  A consultant updated the Board with the housing 
study information since housing developments affect the 
schools.  The Town keeps all Plainfield residents informed of 
their extensive planning through public meetings and 
documentation. 

 
The architects presented concept drawings of Guilford 
Elementary to the committee earlier this week.  The plans 
will be shared with the public in the coming months. The plan 
is to open the doors to Guilford Elementary in August 2021.  
We have not finalized the redistricting, but that is a project in 
the works.  Future housing developments and current 
neighborhoods will play a role in determining the redistricting 
options.  Therefore, we are taking time to make good 
decisions.  We plan to update the redistricting map about 
one year ahead of the school opening. 
 
Plainfield Community Middle School was one of the handful 
of schools in the state to earn certification as a STEM school 
by the Indiana Department of Education. 
 
Last night a committee, including Katie Chamness, selected 
Adam Ferguson, as this year’s Plainfield Teacher of the 
Year.  Adam is a social studies teacher at the high school. 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

The retiring teachers were recognized and thanked for their 
years of service to Plainfield Schools, the students and 
families. 
 
The high school percussion group was recognized for their 
outstanding accomplishment at their recent competition. 
 
The first student to receive the Retired Teacher Scholarship, 
in honor of our retiring teachers, was recognized as the 
winner of the $500 scholarship award.  Any student pursuing 
an education degree as their secondary education degree 
could apply for the scholarship. 
 
Middle school athletes were recognized for their outstanding 
achievements in their competitions.   
 
A student from each school was recognized for modeling the 
value of the month of April.   
 

RECORD OF Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded,  
WORK SESSION and the Board approved the Record of Work Session held  
APRIL 11, 2019 on April 11, 2019. 
 
MINUTES FROM On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
APRIL 11, 2019 Chamness, the Board approved the minutes for the regular 

Board meeting on April 11, 2019. 
 
FIELD TRIPS Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded,  
& CAMPS and the Board approved the summer camps, tutoring 

sessions and overnight field trips. 
 
DONATIONS Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, 

and the Board accepted the donations. 
 
TRANSFER STUDENTS On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
FOR 2019-2020 Chamness, the Board approved the 2019-2020 transfer 

students. 
 
STUDENT HANDBOOK Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded,  
CHANGES FOR and the Board approved the changes to the elementary 
2019-2020 schools’ handbook, the middle school handbook and the 

high school handbook for the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
PROJECT On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
ATTEND Chamness, the Board approved our participation in Project 

Attend for the 2019-2020 school year. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

PHS TEXTBOOK Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, 
ADOOPTION and the Board approved the adoption of textbooks for 

business, social studies and science courses at the high 
school. 

 
LQA POLICY Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, 
CHANGE and the Board approved the change to the LQA policy 

allowing non-residents to enroll for the full day program for 
the 2019-2020 school year. 

 
TEACHER EVALUATION On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Katie 
RUBRIC Chamness, the Board approved the changes to the PCSC 

Teacher Evaluation Rubric. 
 
CLASSIFIED STAFF Jessica Elston made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded 
HANDBOOK and the Board approved the changes to the Classified Staff 

Handbook. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT Mr. Olinger presented the financial report and fund transfers 
AND FUND TRANSFERS for the month of May. On a motion by Brad DuBois and 
 seconded by Jessica Elston, the Board accepted the 

financial report and approved the fund transfers. 
 
CLAIMS Mr. Olinger presented claims 50628-50892.  On a motion by 

Brad DuBois and seconded by Jessica Elston, the Board 
approved the payment of claims 50628-50892.  

 
PERSONNEL On a motion by Michael Allen and seconded by Jessica 

Elston, the Board approved the personnel recommendations 
in Schedule A-1. 

 
PARKING LOT  On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Brad 
MAINTENANCE DuBois, the Board accepted the quote from Reece Seal 

Coating for the parking lot maintenance at the elementary 
schools, middle school and transportation facility in the 
amount of $11,475 and fill the cracks and seal the parking 
lots at the high school for $48,324. 

 
AMENDED AND  On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Michael 
RESTATED Allen, the Board approved the Amended and Restated Post-  
PROCEDURES Issuance Compliance Procedures. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL Katie Chamness made a motion, Michael Allen seconded  
ENGINEERING and the Board approved the Architectural Engineering  
SERVICES Services Agreement for Guilford Elementary with CSO 
AGREEMENT Architects, Inc. 



Page 4 of 4 
 

PHS SECURITY On a motion by Brad DuBois and a second by Michael Allen,  
CAMERA the Board accepted the bid for the replacement of the PHS  
REPLACEMENT Security Camera with Johnson Controls in the amount of 

$107,993. 
 
PCMS CONSTRUCTION Michael Allen made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded and 
MANAGER the Board approved the agreement with Hagerman Group, 

Inc. to be the Construction Manager for the middle school 
project 

 

BOARD POLICIES Board Policy I-11:  Homeless Students was presented for a 
first reading. 

 
   Jessica Elston made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded and 
   the Board approved the changes to Board Policy G-18:  

Administrative Staff Contracts and Compensation Plans. 
 
   Board Policy J-5:  Entrance Age for Kindergarten was 

presented for first and second readings.  On a motion by Katie 
Chamness and seconded by Michael Allen, the Board 
approved the changes to Board Policy J-5. 

 
BOARD DISCUSSION No further business was discussed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
___________________________       ______________________________ 
        Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
________________________________            _____________________________ 
  Michael Allen, Second Vice President               Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
 

              __________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
May 14, 2019 

MINUTES 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the administration building of 
Plainfield Schools at 985 Longfellow Lane on May 14, 2019, at 7:45 a.m. 
 
Board of School Trustee members in attendance were Brad DuBois, Jessica Elston, 
and Scott Flood.  Also in attendance were Scott Olinger, Jud Wolfe and no guests.  
When President Flood provided the opportunity, no one from the audience provided 
input regarding the agenda items since no one was in attendance. 
 
PRESIDENT’S  The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
PREROGATIVE   
 
YOUTH ASSISTANCE Brad DuBois made a motion, Jessica Elston seconded 
PROGRAM and the Board approved participation in the Youth 

Assistance Program.  
 
PERSONNEL On a motion by Jessica Elston and seconded by Brad 

DuBois, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations in Schedule A-1. 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION No further business was discussed. 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
___________________________       ______________________________ 
        Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
________________________________            _____________________________ 
  Michael Allen, Second Vice President               Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
 

              __________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
May 31, 2019 

MINUTES 
 
A special meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the administration building of 
Plainfield Schools at 985 Longfellow Lane on May 31, 2019, at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Board of School Trustee members in attendance were Michael Allen, Brad DuBois, 
Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood.  Also in attendance was Pat Cooney and 0 guests.  
When President Flood provided the opportunity, no one from the audience provided 
input regarding the agenda items since no one was in attendance. 
 
PRESIDENT’S  The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
PREROGATIVE   
 
YOUTH ASSISTANCE Michael Allen made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded 
PROGRAM and the Board approved the agreement with the town and 

the county for the Youth Assistance Program.  
 
JOINT BOARD Jessica Elston made a motion, Brad DuBois seconded and 

the Board appointed Michael Allen and Pat Cooney to serve 
on the second board group for the Youth Assistance 
Program. 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION No further business was discussed. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
___________________________       ______________________________ 
        Scott Flood, President    Katie Chamness, First Vice President 
 
 
 
________________________________            _____________________________ 
  Michael Allen, Second Vice President               Jessica Elston, Secretary   
 

 
 

              __________________________________ 
       Brad DuBois, Parliamentarian  



Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

7th & 8th Grade Boys Basketball 7th & 8th 7/19/7/15/19

Depart at 8am 7/12/19

Return at 5pm 7/14/19 Wes Woodson 317-752-8762

Indiana Wesleyan 

University N/A 18

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips



 
Donations 

June 13, 2019 
 

Central Elementary 
 

1. Central PTO donated $10,000 to them for the purchase of computers for the 
classrooms.  The money was put in the PCSC Education Fund. 

 
Clarks Creek Elementary 
 

1. Duke Energy donated $102 on behalf of Amanda Mullenix to the student activities fund. 
 

2. Walmart donated $250 of behalf of Marci Anderson to the student activities fund. 
 

3. The Benevity Community Impact Fund, on behalf of Kohl’s, donated $3,000 for the 
walk-a-thon. 

 
Van Buren Elementary 
 

1. Van Buren PTO donated $7,621 to the extra-curricular student activity fund for the 
purchase of Chromebook computers for students. 

 
 











 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 
 
 
 

 
 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Board of School Trustees 

2019-2020 Goals 

 
 

1. Bring joy to learning to all students while ensuring they will be challenged to 
maximize their potential through curriculum, instruction, and assessment. 
 

2. Maintain a safe, caring, and supportive environment for our students and 
employees. 

 
3. Enhance the relationship and understanding between the Plainfield Community 

School Corporation and all stakeholders. 
 

4. Allocate and maintain resources to support learning in a fiscally responsible 
manner. 
 































 

 

 

    To:     School Board 

    Re:     2019-2020 Lunch Prices  

From:     Kelly Collins 

 

 Date:    May 16, 2019 
 
 
 

Effective July 1, 2011, section 205 of the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 
required School Food Authorities (SFAs) participating in the National School 
Lunch Program, to ensure that sufficient funds are provided to the food service 
account from paid lunches 
 
Since our current price of paid lunches at Elementary is $2.40 and Middle 
School/High School lunches are $2.50, our prices are less than the Federal 
reimbursement rate, which is $3.37  We are required to gradually increase our 
lunch prices until we match the Federal reimbursement rate.  
 
To remain in compliance with the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, I am 
recommending that we increase the Elementary lunch price to $2.50 and the 
Middle/High School lunch price to $2.60 for the 2019-2020 School Year.   
 
 

985 Longfellow Drive 

Plainfield, IN 46168 

(317) 838-3662       
Food Services 







































hbender
Rectangle



hbender
Rectangle













hbender
Rectangle























Approved 3/8/2018 

2019-2020 Plainfield Schools Calendar 
 
 

X = No Classes 179 Student Days / 185 Teacher Days √ = Staff Development 

August 1 & 2 
Teacher In-Service 

AUGUST 2019 

S M T W T F  S  
X      √  √  X 
X 5 6 7 8 9 X 

X 12 13 14 15 16 X 

X 19 20 21 22 23 X 

X 26 27 28 29 30  
 

SEPTEMBER 2019 

S M T W T F  S  
 X 3 4 5 6 X 

X 9 10 11 12 13 X 

X 16 17 18 19 20 X 

X 23 24 25 26 27 X 

X 30         X 
 

 

August 5 
1st Student Day 

September 2 
Labor Day 

NO SCHOOL 

  

October 4 
End of 1st Quarter 

OCTOBER 2019 

S M T W T F  S  
X  1 2 3 4 X 

X 7 8 9 10 11 X 

X X X X X X X 

X 21 22 √ 24 25 X 

X 28 29 30 31    
 

NOVEMBER 2019 

S M T W T F  S  
X     1 X 

X 4 5 6 7 8 X 

X 11 12 13 14 15 X 

X 18 19 20 21 22 X 

X 25 26 X X X  
 

  

October 14-18 
Fall Break 

NO SCHOOL 

November 27-29 
Thanksgiving Break  

NO SCHOOL 

October 23 
Teacher In-Service 

Parent/Teacher Conf 
 

December 19 
Last Student Day of 1st 

Semester 

DECEMBER 2019 

S M T W T F  S  
X 2 3 4 5 6 X 

X 9 10 11 12 13 X 

X 16 17 18 19 √ X 

X X X X X X X 

X X X       X 
 

JANUARY 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
   X X X X 

X 6 7 8 9 10 X 

X 13 14 15 16 17 X 

X X 21 22 23 24 X 

X 27 28 29 30 31 X 
 

December 23 – Jan 5 
Christmas Break  

NO SCHOOL 

December 20 
½ Teacher Work Day  

January 6 
1st Student Day  
of 2nd Semester 

Dec 23 - Jan 5 
Christmas Break 

NO SCHOOL 

January 20 
Martin Luther King Day 

NO SCHOOL  

 

FEBRUARY 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
 3 4 5 6 7 X 

X 10 11 12 13 14 X 

X X 18 19 20 21 X 

X 24 25 26 27 28 X 

       
 

MARCH 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X 2 3 √ 5 6 X 

X 9 10 11 12 13 X 

X 16 17 18 19 20 X 

X 23 24 25 26 X X 

X X X       X 
 

March 4 
Teacher In-Service 

February 17 
President’s Day 
NO SCHOOL  

March 13 
End of 3rd Quarter 

 
March 27 - April 3 

Spring Break 
NO SCHOOL 

 
APRIL 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X   X X X X 

X 6 7 8 9 10 X 

X 13 14 15 16 17 X 

X 20 21 22 23 24 X 

X 27 28 29 30   
 

MAY 2020 

S M T W T F  S  
X     √ x 

X 4 5 6 7 8 X 

X 11 12 13 14 15 X 

X 18 19 20 21 22 X 

X X √ 27 28 29 X 
 

May 22 
Last Student Day  
of 2nd Semester 

March 27 – April 3 
Spring Break 
NO SCHOOL 

May 25 
Memorial Day 
NO SCHOOL 

May 1 
Teacher In-Service 

May 26 
½ Teacher Work Day 

  
Snow Make-Up Days:  First Day – January 20, Second Day, February 17, Third Day – March 4, 

Fourth Day – May 21, Fifth Day – May 26, Sixth Day – May 27 
 

NOTES:  89 days in 1st semester, 90 days in 2nd semester    
If additional snow days are needed past May 29, 2020, commencement will be moved to Saturday, June 6, 2020.         



 

Approved 3/8/2018 

 
PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION 

OFFICIAL SCHOOL CALENDAR 

2019-2020 

 
 

 
 

1st Semester 

Teacher Orientation .......................................................................................................................... Thursday, August 1, 2019 

Teacher In-Service (No Students) ........................................................................................................ Friday, August 2, 2019 

First Day for Students ........................................................................................................................ Monday, August 5, 2019 

   (Full day for grades K-12) 

Labor Day (No School) ................................................................................................................ Monday, September 2, 2019 

End of First Grading Period (44 days) ................................................................................................. Friday, October 4, 2019 

Fall Vacation (No School) ............................................................................................. Monday-Friday, October 14-18, 2019 

Teacher In-Service & Parent/Teacher Conferences (No Students) .......................................... Wednesday, October 23, 2019 

Thanksgiving Vacation (No School) .................................................................... Wednesday/Friday, November 27-29, 2019 

End of Second Grading Period (45 days) .................................................................................. Thursday, December 19, 2019 

Grades K-12 attend all day ..................................................................................................... Thursday, December 19, 2019 

Teacher Records Day ½ day (A.M.) (No Students). .................................................................. Friday, December 20, 2019 

 

Note: First Semester Ends with Christmas Vacation 

 

2nd Semester 

School Reopens (Regular Time) ........................................................................................................Monday, January 6, 2020 

Martin Luther King Day (No School) .............................................................................................Monday, January 20, 2020 

President’s Day (No School) .........................................................................................................Monday, February 17, 2020 

Teacher In-Service (No Students) ................................................................................................ Wednesday, March 4, 2020 

End of Third Grading Period (47 days) ............................................................................................... Friday, March 13, 2020 

Spring Vacation (No School) ...................................................................................... Friday/Friday, March 27-April 3, 2020 

Teacher In-Service (No Students) ............................................................................................................ Friday, May 1, 2020 

End of Fourth Grading Period (44 days) ................................................................................................ Friday, May 22, 2020 

Grades K-12 attend all day .................................................................................................................. Friday, May 22, 2020  

Teacher Records Day ½ day (A.M.) (No Students). ........................................................................ Tuesday, May 26, 2020 

 

*Commencement ................................................................................................................................. Saturday, May 30, 2020 

 

 

Snow make-up days will be used in this order: First day – Jan. 20, Second day – February 17, Third day – March 4,  

Fourth day – May 1, Fifth day – May 26, Sixth day – May 27.  Additional snow days will be added if needed. 

 

*If additional snow days are needed past May 29, 2020, commencement will be moved to Saturday, June 6, 2020. 

 

 

89 days in 1st semester, 90 days in 2nd semester 

 























J-23 STUDENT DISCIPLINE 

 
The Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School Corporation adheres 
to the beliefs that as teachers and students are brought together so that learning may 
take place in classrooms, an environment which permits an orderly and efficient 
operation of the schools must be provided. This environment, most of all,  comes 
through consideration and self-discipline so that individuals do not allow themselves to 
infringe upon the rights of others as they seek an expression for their own just and legal 
privileges as members of the school and society. 

 
The entire foundation and success of public school education depends upon the basic 
concept of self-discipline -- a self-discipline which will allow all individuals to exist in a 
world of change and with the individual rights afforded them by our federal and state 
constitutions. Certain standards of student conduct are necessary to assure that 
students seeking to express their own individual rights do not at the same time infringe 
upon the rights of others. The responsibility for the development and maintenance of 
self-discipline falls to the cooperative efforts of students, parents, teachers, 
administrators, and the community. 

 
The responsibility for the development and enforcement of regulations for the protection 
of the rights of individuals is delegated by the Board of School Trustees to responsible 
officials within the school corporation. The purpose of discipline controls is to help 
create an atmosphere that promotes the best possible learning environment for all those 
involved in the educational process. 

 
An environment that provides equal opportunity for all and permits the teaching/learning 
process to proceed in an orderly manner is the objective of all school personnel. School 
staff members will make extraordinary effort, individually, collectively, and cooperatively, 
with appropriate available community resources, to help each student gain acceptable 
self-discipline standards. 

 
Reprimand, probation, detention after school, assignment to Saturday School, referral to 
special personnel in the schools (counselor, assistant principal, principal), parent 
conference, suspension, and expulsion are courses of action available to school 
personnel in dealing with the pupils involved in school discipline problems. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 

Plainfield, IN 
ADOPTED:   Prior to 08/10/66 
REVISED:    08/01/72, 06/12/79, 05/24/90, 08/10/95, 04/08/10 



I-11 HOMELESS STUDENTS:  ENROLLMENT RIGHTS AND SERVICES 

 
Children who meet the Federal definition of “homeless” will be provided a free 
appropriate public education in the same manner as all other students of the corporation 
and will not be stigmatized or segregated on the basis of their status as homeless. No 
homeless student will be denied enrollment based on a lack of proof of residency. No 
Board policy, administrative guideline, or practice will be interpreted or applied in such a 
way as to inhibit the enrollment, attendance, or school success of homeless students. 

 
Homeless students will be provided services comparable to other students in the 
corporation, including: 

 
1. transportation services; 

 
2. educational  services  provided  under  Title  I  of  the  Elementary  and 

Secondary Act or similar State and local programs; 
 

3. programs for children with disabilities; 
 

4. programs for students with limited English proficiency; 
 

5. programs in vocational and technical education; 
 

6. programs for gifted and talented students; 
 

7. school nutrition programs. 
 
The superintendent will appoint a Liaison for Homeless Children who will perform the 
duties as assigned by the superintendent. Additionally, the liaison will coordinate and 
collaborate with the State Coordinator for the Education of Homeless Children and 
Youth as well as with community and school personnel responsible for the provision of 
education and related services to homeless children and youths. 

 
To the extent practical and as required by law, the corporation will work with homeless 
students and their families to provide stability in school attendance and other services.  
Special attention will be given to ensuring the enrollment and attendance of homeless 
students not currently attending school.  Homeless students will be provided corporation 
services for which they are eligible, including Head Start, Title I, special education 
bilingual education, vocational and technical education programs, gifted and talented 
programs and school nutrition programs. 
 
Homeless students are defined as lacking a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime 
residence, including: 
 

1. Sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or 
a similar reason; 

2. Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks or camping grounds due to the lack of 
alternative adequate accommodations; 

3. Living in emergency or transitional shelters; 
4. Are abandoned in hospitals; 
5. Living in public or private places not designed for or ordinarily used as regular 

sleeping accommodations for human beings; 



6. Living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, 
bus or train stations or similar settings; or 

7. Are migratory children living in conditions described in the previous examples. 
 
An unaccompanied youth is a homeless student who is not in the physical custody of a 
parent or guardian. 
 
The superintendent shall designate an appropriate staff person to be the corporation’s 
liaison for homeless students and their families. 
 
Homeless students will continue to be enrolled in their school or origin while they remain 
homeless or until the end of the academic year in which they obtain permanent housing.  
Instead of remaining in the school of origin, parents or guardians of homeless students 
may request enrollment in the school in the attendance area the student is actually living.  
Attendance rights by living in attendance areas, other student assignment or student 
choice or transfer policies are available to homeless families on the same terms as 
families who are resident in the school corporation. 
 
If there is an eligibility or enrollment dispute, the student shall be immediately enrolled in 
the school in which enrollment is sought, pending resolution of the dispute.  The parent, 
guardian, or unaccompanied youth shall be informed of the corporation’s decision and 
their appeal rights in writing.  The corporation’s liaison will carry out the dispute resolution 
as provided by state rule. 
 
Once the enrollment decision is made, the school shall immediately enroll the student, 
pursuant to corporation policies.  If the student does not have immediate access to 
immunization records, the student shall be admitted under a personal exception.  
Students and families should be encouraged to obtain current immunization records or 
immunizations as soon as possible, and the corporation liaison is to assist in this process.  
Records from the student’s previous school shall be requested from the previous school 
pursuant to corporation policies.  Emergency contact information is required at the time of 
enrollment consistent with corporation policies. 
 
Homeless students are entitled to transportation to their school of origin or the school 
where they are to be enrolled.  If the school of origin is in a different school corporation, or 
a homeless student is living in another school corporation but will attend his or her school 
of origin in this corporation, the two school corporations will coordinate to determine the 
responsibilities and costs of each corporation to provide the transportation services 
necessary for the student.  If the two school corporations do not agree upon an 
arrangement, the responsibilities and costs for the transportation services will be shared 
equally by the two school corporations. 
 
The corporation’s liaison for homeless students and their families shall coordinate with 
local social service agencies that provide services to homeless children and youths and 
their families; other school corporations on issues of transportation and records transfers; 
and state and local housing agencies responsible for comprehensive housing affordability 
strategies.  This coordination includes providing public notice of the education and appeal 
rights of homeless students in a manner understandable to the homeless students, their 
parents or guardians, and unaccompanied youth.  The notice shall be disseminated in 
locations frequented by homeless students, their parents or guardians, and 
unaccompanied youth. 
 
 



The corporation’s liaison will be responsible to review and recommend amendments to 
corporation polices that may act as barriers to the enrollment of homeless students. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL REF: 42 U.S.C. 11431 et. Seq. 
    42 U.S.C. Section 11432 (g) 
           42 U.S.C. Section 11432a 

 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 

Plainfield, IN 
ADOPTED:   10/12/06 


	6-13-19 agenda
	Record of Work Session 5-9-19
	5-9-19 Minutes
	5-14-19 Minutes
	5-31-19 Minutes
	Camps-Clubs-Tutoring-Overnights
	Donations 6-13-19
	Obsolete Equipment
	School Board Goals 2019-2020
	Treasurers
	Bid Openings
	Textbook Fees
	Lunch Price Increase Letter 2019-2020
	Financial Report
	June Claims
	Personnel 6-13-19
	ECA Funds - VB
	Student Council Fund - VB
	ECA Funds - CN
	2019-2020 Calendar -Updated
	Updated
	Van Buren Change Order
	LED Lighting Letter
	LED Lighting Project
	PHS Camera Project
	J-23
	I-11

